

Cesar Rodriguez  
127 s Grand Ave San Pedro, CA 90731  
310.351.5476  
[cesar@cesararodriguez.com](mailto:cesar@cesararodriguez.com)  
<http://www.CesarARodriguez.com>

---

## SUMMARY

---

Have worked as a web developer since 2008, first as an intern and then professionally. In my free time I work as a freelance web developer building websites using WordPress. Before attending USC I was a Sr. Assistant Manager at a Smart & Final grocery store.

---

## COMPUTER SKILLS

---

### Languages

- Proficient in: PHP, C#, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, ASP.NET (Web Forms and MVC)
- Familiar with: Java, Python, ColdFusion

### Software

- Database: Microsoft SQL Server 2005/2008, MySQL
- Also familiar with jQuery, WordPress, Drupal, cakePHP, AJAX, jQuery Mobile and PhoneGap.

### Development Tools

- Visual Studio, Notepad++, ColdFusion Builder, SQL Server Management Studio, Xcode, Dreamweaver
- 

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Programmer Analyst III

03/2011 – Present

*USC Auxiliary Services Central IT*

- Add CMS to existing sites, convert PSD's into pixel perfect ASP.NET MVC websites, maintain existing ASP.NET web form websites. Create stored procedures in SQL Server 2005. Build web services that return JSON data. Also worked on a mobile application for iOS (<http://itunes.apple.com/us/app/usc-transportation/id459808284>) and Android (<https://market.android.com/details?id=com.phonegap.USCTSP>)

### Programmer Analyst I

10/2010 – 03/2011

*USC College Technology Services*

- Used ColdFusion with SQL Server to create forms and reports for different departments in the College of Letters, Arts & Science.

### Web Developer

01/2009 – 10/2010

*Sperka International*

- Build websites for new clients using PHP, MySQL and Javascript. Maintain and update existing client websites. Convert PSD files into HTML. Create PHP scripts which integrate with various API's including the Google Base API, Google Analytics API, and Google Maps API

### Associate Web Developer

07/2008 – 12/2008

*USC Auxiliary Services*

- Part of an enterprise development team that utilized ASP.NET and SQL Server to develop and maintain <http://transnet.usc.edu>, <http://housing.usc.edu>, <http://hospitality.usc.edu>, <http://thelot.usc.edu> and <http://mckays.usc.edu>.

### Software Intern

05/2007 –

06/2008

*Intellistick, Inc.*

- Wrote Python scripts that facilitated the gathering, storing and viewing of data submitted by the Intellistick beta testers. Reviewed data for any irregularities, and subsequently try and determine the source of the problems.
- 

## EDUCATION

---

### University of Southern California

2008

*Los Angeles, CA*

- B.S., Computer Engineering and Computer Science

